Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Enjo Ho

Cc: Kenneth Tan; Winnie Fan; Bowie Teng; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref : CC4/AIG19015276/Ahb3 Accident Involving SJL5878U and SLZ3329D

Without Prejudice

Dear Enjo,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still pending for the LOD from the TP repairer.
We will get back to you for an update once available.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Enjo Ho [mailto:enjo.ho@bkw.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kenneth Tan; Winnie Fan; Bowie Teng

Subject: Your Ref : CC4/AIG19015276/Ahb3 Accident Involving SJL5878U and SLZ3329D

Hi Mr Alpeh,

With regards to the above accident.

Kindly let us have your finalised amount for an amicable settlement with 3™ party claimant.
Thank you and Have a nice day ahead;) Cheers

Warmest regards,

ENJO HO

BKW Rent A Car Pte Litd
120 Lower Delta Road



#02-15 Cendex Centre
Singapore 169208

Olfice: 6738 TTT7

%Fax: 6738 6666
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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is intended solely for intended addressees and is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein or hereto attached. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is
virus free and we shall not be liable for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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